

City of Reminderville Committee of the Whole October 22, 2024

Call to Order

Meeting called to order by Mr. Kondik at 7:00pm

Roll Call

Mr. Hoffmann, excused

Mr. Kondik, present

Mr. Wiggins, present

Ms. Kovach, present

Ms. Jeromos, excused

Mr. DiCarlo, present

Approval of Minutes

Mr. Wiggins moved to approve the minutes from October 8, 2024. Ms. Kovach seconded. All in favor.

Amendments to the Agenda

Mr. Wiggins moved to add Resolution 61-2024 to the agenda. Mr. DiCarlo seconded. All in favor.

Mayor's Report

No report.

Law Director

Ms. Lohan started a discussion on golf carts, mostly in Aurora Shores. Ohio Revised Code regulates that golf carts must meet requirements including inspections, registration, seatbelts, headlights, taillights, brake lights, turn signals, windshields, windshield wipers. The City can enact their own law by banning them or requiring golf cart owners to follow the Ohio Revised Code which is already in place by default. The City can require more than the code but cannot require less. The City can also regulate what streets golf carts are prohibited. The police department can cite golf cart drivers just like they do for car drivers for criminalities including underage drivers or intoxicated drivers. Ms. Lohan's recommendation is to take a position of either banning golf carts in the entire city or allowing them with the existing requirements in place in the Ohio Revised Code with the addition of restricting golf carts on specific streets. Chief Berguist stated there are more

golf carts in the Shores each year. He feels golf carts should not be allowed on Glenwood Blvd due to more opportunities for accidents. Glenwood Blvd could be restricted other than for the 4th of July parade when that road is closed. There will be further discussion at upcoming meetings.

Engineering

No report.

Service Department

Mayor Alonso reported they will be picking up leaves each week as long as their schedule allows.

Reminderville Athletic Club

Ms. Rockhill reported they are doing a food and hygiene product drive through the end of the year. Donations will go to Our Community Hunger Center. Those who donate will receive 10% off the purchase of any membership type. One 10-item donation discount per household. There is also a 2-week membership promotion through the end of the year for college students home for break or for family members in town who want to use the RAC or for residents who want to try it out. She is also holding a team-building event for the staff. Ms. Rockhill replied the walls have been confirmed safe and the cost for caulking the walls is \$280,000. They can look into combining the wall repairs with the roof repairs. Mayor Alonso added there was a microburst on Liberty Road by the plaza around the time of the RAC opening; it might be something to look into for insurance coverage if it affected the walls and roof. Mr. DiCarlo asked if they can look into combined borrowed funding for the walls, roof, and the new service garage.

Finance Director

No report.

Police

No report.

Fire

No report.

ARB

Ms. Kovach reported the next meeting is October 28 at 6:30pm.

Planning & Zoning

No report.

Board of Zoning Appeals

No report.

Human Resources/Insurance Committee

Mr. DiCarlo reported Assured Partners gave their presentation for employee insurance. The committee is recommending staying with Assured Partners and using Cigna for

medical insurance and Anthem for dental and life insurance. They also recommend adding child orthodontics to the dental coverage.

Finance Committee

Mr. DiCarlo reported they reviewed the 2025 budget for Administration and Building Department. The next meeting is on November 12 at 6:00pm.

Community Focus

No report.

Communications

No report.

Long-Term Community Development

No report.

Records

No report.

JEDD

No report.

LEGISLATION:

ORDINANCE 19-2024: AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE TO MAKE APPROPRIATION AND REVENUE ADJUSTMENTS FOR THE 2024 CITY BUDGET, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 1st Reading. *Alonso*

RESOLUTION 58-2024: A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE FEE SCHEDULE OF THE BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH LIFE FORCE MANAGEMENT, INC. 2nd Reading. *Alonso*

RESOLUTION 59-2024: A RESOLUTION APPOINTING JENNIFER HAYES AS THE CITY OF REMINDERVILLE REPRESENTATIVE TO SERVE ON THE SUMMIT COUNTY COMBINED HEALTH DISTRICT BOARD OF HEALTH, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 1st Reading. *Alonso*

RESOLUTION 60-2024: A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE AMOUNTS AND RATES AS DETERMINED BY THE SUMMIT COUNTY BUDGET COMMISSION AND AUTHORIZING THE NECESSARY TAX LEVIES AND CERTIFYING THEM TO THE FISCAL OFFICER, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 1st Reading. *Alonso*

RESOLUTION 61-2024: A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF TWINSBURG TO PROVIDE DISPATCH SERVICES, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 1st Reading. *Alonso*

Unfinished Business

New Business

Ms. Kovach stated she is looking into a texting service for residents. She will send information to the Communication Committee. Chief Plunkett said there is an emergency service through the Twinsburg Dispatch Center. He will look into it for the residents to use.

Ms. Task stated the Annual Kids Halloween party is at the RAC on October 26 1:00-3:00.

Adjournment

Mr. DiCarlo moved to adjourn. Ms. Kovach seconded. All in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:51pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Stacey Task, Clerk of Council
City of Reminderville
Date

Walter Hoffmann, Council President